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Outcome 2:  Higher productivity, higher pay workplaces 
 
Output Group 2.2: Workplace relations implementation 
 
Output 2.2.3: Workplace relations services 
 
 
Question Number:   W686-07 
 
Question: 
Senator Wong asked in writing:  Work Choices Implementation Agencies - National 
Adviser Network Programme.  How is this programme run? Who provides the 
information? Was it put to tender? When? When do the current contracts end? 
 
Answer: 
 
A network of the state and territory Chambers of Commerce and Industry, were 
selected in an open tender process to develop and deliver services under the National 
Adviser Network Programme. The tender was advertised on 17 June 2006 and the 
contract for service delivery was signed on 13 October 2006. The contract ends  
on 30 June 2007. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated cost: Based on the FOI calculator it has taken approximately 2 hours at an 
estimated cost of $40 to prepare this answer. 
 




